www.calvintownship.org

Telephone: 269-476-2620 Fax: 269-476-1539

Calvin Township Regular Board meeting WM. J. Robinson Community Center 18727 Mt. Zion St.
PO Box 305
Cassopolis, MI 49031
August 9, 2022

Minutes of July 12, 2022

Supervisor Adrienne Glover called the Calvin Township Board Meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Clerk Michelle Andersonl gave the opening prayer, the Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Board members present were as follows, Adrienne Glover-Supervisor, Rosemary Gillam-Treasurer, Michelle Anderson- Clerk, Keith Carter- Trustee and Rebecca Mitchell-Trustee.

Agenda: Approval of regular meeting agenda, motion by Treasurer Rosemary Gillam, 2nd Trustee Keith Carter. Motion carried.

Visitors: Seven visitors were present.

Public comments: Cassopolis Public Schools Superintendent, Dr. John Ritzler discussed a handout regarding the sinking fund election.

Carol Bealor running for Cass County Probate Judge; she was appointed to the position in January of 2022.

Dwight Dyes running for re-election as Cass County Commissioner.

Helga Richards mentioned family members that would like a flag on their members grave site to let the VFW know.

Minutes: Approval of June minutes as sent, motion by Trustee Keith Carter, 2nd by Treasurer Rosemary Gillam. Motion Carried.

Treasurer Report: Motion by Trustee Rebecca Mitchell, 2nd by Clerk Michelle Anderson to approve the Treasurer report for general fund checks 9817-9840 and receipts 145368-145382. Motion Carried. .

Reports:

Ambulance- No report, next meeting in September.

Assessor: No report

Fire: Trustee Keith Carter read the report-report available upon request.

Commissioner Dyes: No report

Inspectors or Zoning Administrator: Trustee Keith Carter read the report-report available upon

request.

CAUA: No report

Planning Commission - No report

Enforcement/Blight – Trustee Keith Carter read the report-report available upon request. **Road Committee** – Trustee Keith Carter reported. Dust control completed. Next meeting will be in the fall to review the plan.

Other reports: None

Motion by Treasurer Rosemary Gillam, 2nd by Trustee Rebecca Mitchell, to approve reports as given. Motion Carried.

Old Business: None

New Business:

Appoint individuals to help with voting. The following individuals proposed as elections inspectors and any other certified election inspectors as needed 5 days prior to the election. Janice Cloud, Brandon Anderson, Peter Anderson, Elsie Randles, Paula Ralph, Sharon Haithcox, Michael Anderson, Lisa Stephens. Motion by Treasurer Rosemary Gillam, 2nd by Trustee Rebecca Mitchell, to approve election inspectors upon completion of certification. Motion Carried.

Bills/Obligations

Electrical \$789.30
Plumbing/Mechanical \$1,408.80
Zoning Solutions \$779.38
Road Commission \$92,434.20
MEC Electric \$
MEC WIFI \$

Republic Trash \$175.75 Rose Pest Control \$ Apex Software \$235.00 Cass County Equalization Dept \$6,428.50 Town & Country Elect (return cks)\$ 774.00

Motion by Trustee Rebecca Mitchell, 2nd by Treasurer, Rosemary Gillam to pay said obligations and any standing obligations due before the next board meeting. Motion Carried.

Correspondence:

Respectfully submitted, Adrienne Glover, Supervisor Michelle Anderson, Clerk